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TO:  Hampton City Council 
 

FROM:  Constance R. Mason, City Planner 
 

SUBJECT: Plan Amendment No. 012-2007 Kecoughtan Road Corridor Master Plan:  
Administrative issue to amend the Hampton Community Plan, Adopted February 
2006 by Approving the Proposed Corrections to the 2006 Kecoughtan Road Corridor 
Master Plan. 

 

DATE:  June 20, 2007 
 
 
The Sunset Creek Area – Thornette Street parking illustration Number 4 on page 31 of the Plan was 
inadvertently overlooked by mistake and not removed while revising the Final Draft Kecoughtan 
Road Corridor Master Plan document.  In addition, the corresponding text related to this illustration 
should also be deleted under subtitle Eason Park and Darling Stadium, page 32, paragraph 1; 
second sentence and instead should read as follows: 
 

“In addition to the Legion field parking area, the Plan recommends a single row of parking on 
the northern edge of this Stadium, a small parking lot at Kecoughtan Road and Thornette 
Street, and increasing the parking capacity at Eason Park.”   

 
Community Meeting  
 
On Wednesday, April 11, 2007 at 7:00 PM at the City of Hampton Main Library Planning Staff met 
with residents of the Thornette Street community at that meeting everyone in attendance agreed to 
support the Plan Amendment. 
 
Staff Recommendation  
 

Staff recommends approval of Plan Amendment No. 012-2007 Kecoughtan Road Corridor 

Master Plan to amend the Hampton Community Plan, Adopted February 2006 by correcting the 
map and text in the Kecoughtan Road Corridor Master Plan, Adopted January 2006. 
 

 

 

 

Attachments:   Sunset Creek Area Map  
  
 

 


